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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Julie Figlio [jfiglio@tririga.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 02, 2008 3:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: TRIRIGA INC. FOBO00005247

Please update your records for our. recent address change.
The address change is for principal, mailing and all officers/directors.

New address:

6720 Via Austi Parkway, Suite 500
Las Vegas, NV 89119

Telephone #s and names all remain the same.

Thank you,

Julieta Figlio
Controller

TRIRIGA l
6720 Via Austi Parkway, Suite 500 . ; v

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
Phone: {702) 932-4504
Fax: (702) 932-4473
Email: jfiglio@tririga.com

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipiént and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently detete this message and any
attachments from your computer system, Thank you,
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